
Eli Curwin <eli@curwin.net>

Fwd: Important Message Regarding Law School Email Protocol
1 message

Alexa Coultoff <coultoff.a@northeastern.edu> Fri, Oct 20, 2023 at 2:06 PM
To: "eli@curwin.net" <eli@curwin.net>

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Inbar Ofer <ofer.i@northeastern.edu>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 2:00:24 PM
To: Alexa Coultoff <coultoff.a@northeastern.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Fw: Important Message Regarding Law School Email Protocol
 
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Blake Meyer <meyer.bl@northeastern.edu>
Date: Oct 20, 2023 13:14
Subject: Fw: Important Message Regarding Law School Email Protocol
To: Inbar Ofer <ofer.i@northeastern.edu>,Magnus Steinberg <steinberg.ma@northeastern.edu>
Cc:

From: SLAW All Students <SLAW-STUDENTS@LISTSERV.NEU.EDU> on behalf of Office of the Dean, School of
Law <00000110b1f90a4f-dmarc-request@LISTSERV.NEU.EDU>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 1:01 PM
To: SLAW-STUDENTS@LISTSERV.NEU.EDU <SLAW-STUDENTS@LISTSERV.NEU.EDU>
Subject: [SLAW-STUDENTS] Important Message Regarding Law School Email Protocol
 

Dear Students,

 

We have been contacted by students who have expressed concerns about an email sent out using the
Student Bar Association (SBA) email address regarding the Middle East conflict. This email should not have
been sent out using the official SBA email account because it did not have the endorsement of the SBA. 

 

Please know that we are taking this matter seriously. We are conducting a thorough review of the incident,
including future protocols and training regarding the appropriate use of university systems. This review is
driven by our concerns over the procedural violation—distribution through student listserv. We appreciate
your understanding and patience as we work to address this situation. 

 

Sincerely,

Hemanth C. Gundavaram, Associate Dean for Academic Affairs
Brian Carlisle, Dean of Students and Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs

Greg Houghton, Associate Dean for Administration and Finance
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